
 
 

April 18th, 2024 

 

Rebecca Westover 

Mountain View Whisman School District 

1400 Montecito Ave 

Mountain View, CA 94043 

 

RE: Change Order #1 Justification: MVWSD HVAC Replacement Phase 3 Project. 

Item # 1 – Unforeseen Conditions Allowance 

This credit is due to an unused allowance for unforeseen conditions. At the time of the bid award, the District 

added an allowance to the contract for any change orders that may arise from unforeseen conditions, no such 

instances were discovered for this project throughout construction.  ($30,000.00) 

 

Item # 2 – Temporary AC Units Allowance 

This credit is due to an unused allowance for temporary AC units. At the time of the bid award, the District 

added an allowance to the contract for the contractor to provide temporary AC units for all affected 

buildings, should any delays to the project schedule, or any equipment malfunctions had occurred that were 

outside of the contractors control. The project was completed on time, and no equipment malfunctions, that 

warranted a temporary AC unit, arose. ($20,000.00) 

 

Total Change Order No. 1 – ($50,000.00) 

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager, we have completed a review of Change Order # 1.   

The total Change Orders to date: $0.00 

To date, Foothill Heating and Air Conditioning has completed 100% of the contract work.  

There is $31,200.00 remaining on the construction contingency. 

Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this 

change order. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.  

Sincerely, 

Greystone West Company 

 

 

 

Juan Sagarra 

Project Manager  
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